
PARISH BOUNDARIES 

ST. MARTIN OF TOURS - Lemay 

Starting on Mount Olive Road and Lemay Ferry Road; 

North on Lemay Ferry Road (east side) to Telegraph Road; 

Southeast on Telegraph Road (west side) to West Loretta Street; 

East on West Loretta Street (south side) to Clyde Avenue; 

South on Clyde Avenue (west side) to West Arlee Avenue; 

East on West Arlee Avenue (south side) to Broadway; 

South on Broadway (west side) to Ripa Avenue; 

East on Ripa Avenue (south side) to the Mississippi River; 

South along Mississippi River to Jefferson Barracks; 

West along the northern boundary of Jefferson Barracks to the northern gate at Broadway 
(at Teddy Avenue); 

North on Broadway to Kingston Drive; 

South on Kingston Drive (west side) to Telegraph Road; 

South on Telegraph Road (west side) to Jeffersonian Drive; 

West on Jeffersonian Drive (neither side) to drainage ditch; 

West along the drainage ditch to Lemay Ferry Road; 

Northeast on Lemay Ferry Road (east side) to Green Park Road; 

West on Green Park Road (north side) to Gravois Creek; 

North along Gravois Creek to Mount. Olive Road; 

East on Mount Olive Road (south side) to Lemay Ferry Road. 

Effective April 24, 1959 


